

To: John Stover
E-Mail: fcc@gilland.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 01, 2005

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0089-EX-ST-2005

Message:

First, the Experimental Licensing Branch cannot make promises about possible future frequency allocations. Second, the band 42.5-43.5 GHz band does not currently have a non-government allocation. Will you be developing equipment/systems for federal government users as well as commercial entities? You mentioned using sites owned by service providers and negotiating with them. What types of service providers are you talking about and what licensed services do they provide? The Experimental Licensing Branch is reluctant to give carte blanche nationwide operating authority when a more geographically limited demo may be more appropriate, especially for a Special Temporary Authorization. Why can't individual demos be set up for defined areas?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 01, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3483